

# L&C stendal dessau



dessau-3335

side table with sled-base  
table top of glass



70 60 60

dessau-3335

side table with sled-base  
table top of glass



52.5 60 60

dessau-3332

side table, 3-legged  
both table tops of ash-wood veneer stained black



72 53 75 75 60

dessau-3334

side table with sled-base  
table top of ash-wood veneer stained black



72 85 85

## Frames

3 frames of tubular steel  
25 x 2 mm, welded

## Surface

Chrome (20 µm Bright Nickel  
+ 5 µm Chrome)

## Table tops

3332 + 3334: 19 mm, ash-wood veneer, black stained and open-pore varnished

3335: 8 mm, glass top

## L&C stendal

→ In 1889 the ironmonger **Louis Arnold** and his son **Carl** founded the iron furniture factory in **Stendal**. → By 1926, the Arnold factories have emerged as **Europe's leading manufacturer of tubular steel furniture**: day-in, day-out, 1,400 workers turn out 1,200 pieces of garden furniture, 1,200 tubular steel bedsteads and 600 other pieces. → 1927 L. & C. Arnold show a collection developed by Mart Stam and made by Arnold, comprising **the first ever chair with no back legs** (cantilever chair). Designs from other Bauhaus artists were also executed. → 1936 the **airship Hindenburg** (LZ 129) is equipped with aluminium seating from L. & C. Arnold. → Following 1945, the Stendal factory is nationalised as "public property" and begins operating under the name of VEB STIMA. Chairs, tables and beds are manufactured for domestic GDR requirements and for export. → 1986/1987 L. & C. Arnold (VEB STIMA) makes more than a thousand chairs, armchairs and tables to furnish the historic **Bauhaus school in Dessau**. → After the reunification in 1989, the company gained a foothold once more in the German and European market. → Several classic Bauhaus pieces were revived in the **Arnold Bauhaus Collection**. Among other things, the historic Bauhaus refectory in Dessau was refurbished with tubular steel stools designed by Marcel Breuer and produced by L. & C. Arnold Stendal. → Later the **Stendal Collection** – re-editions from the fifties and new designs – augmented the L. & C. Arnold programme. → Since 1997 the company has been known as **L&C stendal**. Our range of products encompasses tables and chairs for public premises, high-capacity seating systems, supplementary furniture such as shelving, stools, coat racks etc., as well as high-quality Bauhaus pieces. L&Cstendal GmbH & Co. KG Lüderitzer Straße 3+5 D-39576 Stendal Phone +49(0)3931.6326 Fax +49(0)3931.632721 E-Mail info@lc-stendal.de www.lc-stendal.de

# dessau



**dessau** side table 3335 in two heights.



**dessau** side table 3332.



**dessau** side table 3334.

L. & C. Arnold has a long tradition of producing tubular steel furniture. The company, founded in 1871, from 1925 maintained close neighbourly relations with the Bauhaus school in Dessau, with the aim of developing processes to mass-produce certain Bauhaus furniture prototypes. One result of this intensive partnership was the design of a comprehensive collection of innovative tubular steel furniture for L. & C. Arnold, which in the late twenties made a fundamental contribution to the success of the then „largest tubular steel furniture factory in Germany“.

The **dessau** tables 3332, 3334 and 3335 embody with particular clarity the character of that decade of pioneering design. It ideally embodies Ludwig Mies van der Rohe's maxim „less is more“. Their understated elegance is a harmonious complement to any architectural environment.

**dessau**  
Design: L. & C. Arnold, 1920s.



Nr. 3136 Sessel, Stahlrohr 52 mm Ø, mit Sperrholz, Stahl dazu (ohne Armlehne) Nr. 3036, Sitzhöhe 46 cm  
Nr. 3332 Tisch, Stahlrohr 57 mm Ø, Sperrholzplatten 75 und 60 cm Ø, Höhe 75 cm



Nr. 3334 Tisch, Stahlrohr 57 mm Ø, mit Sperrholzplatte 85 cm Ø, Höhe 72 cm  
Nr. 3335 Tisch, Stahlrohr 57 mm Ø, mit Glasplatte 60 cm Ø, Höhe 70 cm

From the L&C stendal archive:  
The three tubular steel tables  
in the L. & C. Arnold catalogue,  
1932-34.